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CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

GROWTH MANAGEMENT
DEPARTMENT
300 Sixth Street
Patsy Horton, Community Planning Coordinator Phone: 605-394-4120
Community Planning Division Fax: 605-394-6636
City web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: patsy.horton@rcgov.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Patsy Horton, Community Planning Coordinator
DATE: July 1, 2004
RE: Jackson Boulevard Extension Study — Executive Summary and Final
Report

Attached for your review and approval is a copy of the Jackson Boulevard Extension
Study Executive Summary.

A public meeting was held during the development of the study and extensive public
comment was received. The Executive Summary and Final Report will be submitted to
the South Dakota Department of Transportation and the Federal Highway
Administration.

There were no additional comments received during the review process of the Final
Draft Report. Because of the cost involved with printing the final reports, we have
provided you with copies of the Executive Summary only. However, if you wish to
review a copy of the full report or if you have any questions, please feel contact me.

MPO Committee Recommendation: The Executive Policy Committee recommends
that the Jackson Boulevard Extension Study Executive Summary and Final
Report be approved.
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